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s 22

Frt::rn:S 22

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 2:21 PM
To:s 47F
Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Unofficial

His 47F

Yep, | can see the changes now and as long as all those students meet requirements we're all good. The warning for
‘students out of the age range’ will still pop up but just tick the box *Yes, | have reviewed the data and it is correct. |

can also see that the status has changed to declared. | spoke with s 47F who will be submitting the
declaration for the school. Once I've reviewed the data | will call “7F and get the declaration finalised by COB today.

Kind regards,
s 22

Direct Phone S 22

Recurrent Assistance for Schools Section | School Funding Branch

School Funding and Assurance Group
Australian Government Department of Education and Training

Phone 1800 677 027 (Option 3)
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s 47F
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 12:43 PM
To:S 2z

Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minusl1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi 522

Just to let you know that they had taken the Year 4 students out which was why you couldn’t see them. They have
put them back in.
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Kind regards
s 47F

128 Greenhill Road Unley SA 5061
T:s 47F

s 47F www.ais.sa.edu.au
‘.h . ‘..‘ . h ‘ . - Association of
AV ENUER UHR 4P independent Schools
A (AT Al TATTATA of South Australia
Frt:nm-S =
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:21 AM

Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minusl [SEC=UNOFFICIAL)]

Unofficial

I’'m officer reviewing and finalising census declarations for all non-systemic schools in South Australia. In regards to
your earlier email conversation withS 22and the question from®

relating to the Year 1 Minus 1 warning in the Online Declaration.

As per the 2018 Census Guidelines as long as the said student meets the requirements for inclusion they can be
reported for census and with the ‘Age Warning’ in the Online Dec please ignore. | have just checked that schools
%eémsus data and cannot see that particular student of age 4 in the report. | will follow up withs 47G

B today and relay this information to ° s 47F via phone call just to clarify wit

hs 4?Fas

well.

Kind regards,
s22

Direct Phones 22

Recurrent Assistance for Schools Section | School Funding Branch
School Funding and Assurance Group

Australian Government Department of Education and Training
Phone 1800 677 027 (Option 3)
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From:s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:14 AM
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To: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minusl [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

His 22

Thanks for the quick reply! The AGEID iss 47G g is the S 47F

Kind regards
s 47F

128 Greenhill Road Unley SA 5061

T.5s 47F
s 47 www.ais.sa.edu.au
‘.‘ . B Association of

HAERA 40h N
SVEEYNER T £V E independent Schools
HNEY S Ey

L] of South Australia

From: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>
Sent:l}:lgsdav. 7 August 2018 8:31 AM

To: °
Cc: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Unofficial
Wi S 47F

ThanksS 47F this appears to be an IT error.

Can we please have the AGEID of the school in question so we can replicate this issue and report it for
correction. The assessor for that region of schools will then contact the school directly and log the appropriate

conversation for the school’s census audit records.

Thanks
s 22

s 47F
From:
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 8:09 PM
To: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minusl [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Good morning

s 22
As per the below email conversation

minus 1 students on the census given the guidelines no longer state they must be going up to year 1 in
either terms one or two of the following year. We have had a query from one of our schools who received

provided some advice on the criteria for including Year 1

3
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the attached notification in regard to including Year 1 minus 1 students which are not yet aged five in the

Census.

Can | please check how the school should respond? The students are undertaking Primary schooling and
there is no minimum age for commencing Reception in South Australia for non-Government schools.

Kind regards

s 47F

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Education - Grants and Data Help <grantsanddatahelp@education.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 3:25 pm
Tos 47F
Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Unofficial

For 2018 census, provided that the student in question satisfies all the state enrolment requirements (under
relevant SA legislation), along with eligibility requirements (e.g. enrolment, attendance, and that they are

undertaking primary schooling) detailed at p10 of the Census Guidelines, a school may report a student.

Please remind the school that schools remain required to keep all supporting documentation in relation to their

census return as we may require it for our annual validation processes.

Kind regards
s 22

Recurrent Assistance for Schools Section
School Funding Branch

School Funding & Assurance Group
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E: Grantsanddata.help@education.gov.au

Ph: 1800 677 027 (option 1)

Australian Government Department of Education & Training
Opportunity through learning

www.education.gov.au

s 47F
From:

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 10:59 AM
To: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>

Subject: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minusl

Good morning

The Census Guidelines used to specifically state that in regard to Foundation (Year 1 minus 1) students they could
only be included on the census if they would go into Year 1 in either terms 1 or 2 of the following year. In South
Australia there are a number of schools which have a mid-year intake for Reception (Foundation) students. These
students participate in a full-time regular Reception curriculum. In regard to some mid-year Reception students they
will then undertake a further twelve months of Reception the following year. Provided the students meet all other

eligibility requirements can these students now be included on the census?

Kind regards

s 47F

128 Greenhill Road Unley SA 5061

T:s 47F
s 47F www.ais sa.edu.au

AISSA has moved!
Please note that our offices at 277, 301 and 303 Unley Road are closed permanently. The

AISSA office is now located at 128 Greenhill Road, Unley.
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION - PLEASE READ This email and any altachmenis are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by
mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this message in error, and remove both emails from your system. Any unauthorised use is expressly prohibited. The
AISSA collects personal information to provide our services (see our privacy policy athup:/www ais sa.edu.au for more information about use, disclosure and access). The

AISSA's liability in connection with transmitting, unauthorised access to, or viruses in this message and its attachments, is limited to re-supplying this message and its

attachments. AISSA_Email_Disclaimer

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential
information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in
error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046
during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.

AISSA has moved!

Please note that our offices at 277, 301 and 303 Unley Road are closed permanently. The
AISSA office is now located at 128 Greenhill Road, Unley.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION - PLEASE READ This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is
waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this message in emor, and remove both emails from your system. Any
unauthorised use is expressly prohibited. The AISSA collects personal information to provide our services (see our privacy policy at htlp:/iwww.ais.sa.edu.au
for more information about use, disclosure and access). The AISSA's liability in connection with transmitting, unauthorised access to, or viruses in this
message and its attachments, is limited to re-supplying this message and its attachments. AISSA_Email_Disclaimer

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the
department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Local time) and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.

AISSA has moved!
Please note that our offices at 277, 301 and 303 Unley Road are closed permanently. The
AISSA office is now located at 128 Greenhill Road, Unley.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION - PLEASE READ This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by
mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this message in error, and remove both emazls !‘rom your system. Any unauthorised use is expressly prohibited. The
AISSA collects personal information to provide our services (see our privacy policy at hitp:/ v.ais siedu au for more information about use, disclosure and access). The
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
AISSA collects personal information to provide our services (see our privacy policy at hip:/Avww.ais.sa.cdu.au for more information about use, disclosure and access). The
AISSA's liability in connection with transmitting, unauthorised access to, or viruses in this message and its attachments, is limited to re-supplying this message and its
attachments. AISSA_Email_Disclaimer



Page 7

s 22

From:® 22

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 10:00 AM

To: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minusl [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
For filing please.
From: PATTIE,David
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:58 AM
To: GORDON,Alex ;s 47F
Ceis 47F is22 ;822

Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello s 47F(and s47F and s 47F - seems | have come back to funding for a while ©)

From the 2018 census onwards, Year 1 minus 1 students are being treated the same way as all other students.
Specifically they can be counted even if they repeat the year. The previous rule has been removed from the census

guidelines this year.

As a result, any students counted in the census, including Year 1 minus 1 students, will attract funding.

This will continue in 2019.

Many thanks
David

David Pattie

Group Manager
Schools Funding and Assurance Group
Australian Government Department of Education and Training

(t) 4s 22 (f) 45 22 S

We acknowledge the traditional of country throughout Australia
and their continuing conneclion o land, sea and communily. We pay our
respect to them and their cullures, and lo the elders both past and present
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From: GORDON,Alex
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 6:35 AM
Tois 47F
Cc: s a7F
s 47F PATTIE,David s 22

Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Dears47F
Thanks for your email.

I will ask my colleague David Pattie to look into this and get back to you. David is Group Manager of Funding and
Assurance.

Kind regards
Alex

From: S 47F
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 6:54 PM

To: GORDON, Alex < 22

Ce:S 47F
s 47F

Subject: FW: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High :

Dear Alex

I hope you have been well. I’'m sure your role as acting Deputy Secretary is keeping you extremely busy.

I have a question regarding school funding which is related to the census.

As part of the 2018 census, DET confirmed (refer below email) that Year 1 minus 1 students could be included in the
census and would be funded accordingly.

What | am seeking is confirmation that this arrangement will continue into 2019 and beyond and was hoping you or
one of your colleagues could provide this.

regards, s 47F
s 47F

Catholic Education SA

112 Kintore Street, Thebarton SA 5031
Ts47F Ms 47F

ES47F

W www.cesa.catholic.edu.au




Page 9

'%catholig
education

The contents of this email may be confidential and may

be subject to copyright. If you have received this communication
in error, you must not copy or distribute this message or any
part of it or otherwise disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>
Sent:;fl}:lgsdav. 7 August 2018 3:56 PM

To: S
Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

His 47F

Students included in the census return will receive funding.

Regards
s 22

s 47F
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 4:06 PM
To: Education - Grants and Data Help <GrantsandDataHelp@education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Hls 22

Can you please confirm that as a result of including these student in the census that we will receive commonwealth
funding for them.

Regards
s 47F

112 Kintore Street, Thebarton SA 5031
T +s 47F -Fs47F

Es 47F
W: www.cesa.catholic.edu.au

\Vcatholig
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 1:56 PM
To:S 47F

Subject: Mid Year Intake - Students Year 1minus1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

His 47F

You requested confirmation re, including Year 1 minus 1 students in the census, given the guidelines no longer
requires they must be going up to year 1 in either terms one or two of the following year.

For 2018 census, provided the student in not outside the scope of inclusion, refer to pg 9 of the census guidelines,
and meets the eligibility requirements, pg 10 of the census guidelines (e.g. enrolment, attendance, and that they are

undertaking primary schooling), a school may report this student.

Kind regards

522

Recurrent Assistance for Schools Section
School Funding Branch

Australian Government Department of Education and Training
Helpdesk: 1800 677 027 (Option 3)

Opportunity through learning
www.education.gov.au

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. .





